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Ruth Nettles 

From: Kelly, Tamela D[EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Emberq.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 

Attachments: 000121 B-TP, Embarq's RCA Rpt-April2009.pdf 

Thursday, April 23, 2009 951 AM 

000121 B-TP, Embarq's RCA Rpt - April 2009 

Filed on Behalfoj Susan S .  Masterton 

Senior Counsel 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 

1313 Blair Stone Road 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Telephone: 850/599-1560 

Email: susan.masterton@emb-arq.com 

Docket No. 000121B-TP 

Title offiling: Embarq's RCA Rpt. - April 2009 

Filed on behalfoj Embarq Florida, Inc. 

No ofpages: 4 pages 

Description: Embarq's Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - April 2009 

Tamela Kelly 
Regula tory Affairs Assistant 
Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ 
Voice: 850-599-1029 1 Fax: 850-878-0777 I fimai~:_tarnela.kellyQEMBARQ.corn 
Voice I Data 1 Internet I Wireless I Entertainment 

4/23/2009 

DOCUMENT NUMBE!?-EATE 

03769 A P R Z S  

F PSC -COMMISSION C1.ERK 



April 22,2009 

DO 

Dear Ms. Cofe: 

have uf s 
Sincerely, 

Susan s. Ma$t@rton 

nclosures 
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Susan 5, Masterton 



Background a 
ties 

Impact 
100% 

Date 
ongoing 

issues to allow for timelier processing of orders, also they have 
been advised ofthe importance of adding the \CIRAS COMP fid 
when the ClRAS order closes and correcting errors in B timely 
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